#### PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

**BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET** in its regular session on Tuesday, March 26, 2024 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. The invocation was led by Anthony Long. The roll was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Present; District #4: Absent; District #5: Absent.

### ITEM #4: Adoption of the Agenda

**Motion** by Brett Harrison to adopt the agenda with the addition of **Item# 17: Yellow Hammer** and seconded by Anthony Long. Three yeas; **Motion carried.** 

## ITEM #5: Adoption of the Minutes

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Brett Harrison to adopt the March 12, 2024 meeting minutes. Three yeas; Motion carried.

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to allow two grants awarded to Marion Cemetery and the Perry County Board of Education be expended from discretionary fund within the General Fund. Three yeas; **Motion carried.** 

### ITEM #17: Yellow Hammer Services

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to allow Yellow Hammer Services to install fiber optic on the right of ways in the County. Three yeas; **Motion carried.** 

#### ITEM #7: Attorney Report

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Brett Harrison to expend \$5,000 of American Rescue Funds for the purchase of bottled water for the community of West Perry County if necessary, in case a broken water main in not repaired in a timely manner. Three yeas; **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long allowing the County to participate in the opioid settlement agreement through Beasley Allen Law firm. Three yeas; **Motion carried**.

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to temporarily partially close the northeast corner of Little John Road within a 768 feet radius with a caveat that Chilton County agrees to permanently close their end of the same road. Three yeas; **Motion carried.** 

#### ITEM #9: Hiring of Ambulance Employee

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to hire Ronnie King as an EMT Truck Driver at a rate of \$12.00 per hour in a retroactive contract for hire beginning Monday, March 25, 2024 to Wednesday, April 3, 2024 and as permanent full time beginning April 4, 2024. Three yeas; **Motion carried.** 

#### ITEM #11: Paving of John Ward Road

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Brett Harrison to add John Ward Road to the County's road paving list. Unanimous vote; **Motion carried.** 

#### ITEM #6 Engineer/EMA Report

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to participate in the County Spring Clean Up project for April 8 – 19, 2024 with each district containing two dumpster site location with the exception of District 2. District 2 will only have only one dump site location. Three yeas; Motion carried.

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to allow the County Engineer to purchase a side arm cutter in the amount not to exceed \$270,000. Three yeas; Motion carried.

#### ITEM #14: Opening of Lawn Bids

The County Engineer opened the only bid submitted for lawn care service. The bid was from Dietrich Lawn Care Service. The contracted will be voted on during the next commission meeting.

#### ITEM #8 Clerk Report

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long maintain the same prices for alcohol licenses as last year. Unanimous vote; Motion carried.

#### ITEM #10: Approval of Courthouse Bid

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to accept the bid for repair of the outside gutters & cornice of the Courthouse from Frasier- Ousley for a total bid of \$197,800. Three yeas; **Motion carried.** 

## ITEM #12: Application for USDA Grant for Heigberger Water Lines

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to approve application for a USDA grant to replace water lines in the Heigberger area. Three yeas; **Motion carried.** 

# ITEM #13: Approval to extend road covert on Leroy Brown Road in Uniontown

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Brett Harrison to move forward to extend road covert on Leroy Brown Road in Uniontown. Three yeas; **Motion Carried**.

## ITEM #16: Claims

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Brett Harrison to pay the claims. Three yeas; Motion carried.

ITEM #18: Adjourn

Meeting was adjourned.

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

March 26, 2024